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Amy Warner

From: Amy Warner
Sent: Thursday, November 6, 2025 2:29 PM
Subject: HOSA Happenings- 11/6/25- Virtual Anatomage Tournament Registration is Open! 
Attachments: Virtual Tournament with OK HOSA 2025 - Registration Flyers (1).pdf

Happy HOSA Week! 蔿蕀蕁蕂蕃蕄蕇蕈蕉蕊蕅蕆蕋 

Here’s an exciting opportunity to challenge and inspire your students—the 2025 Oklahoma Virtual Anatomage 
Tournament! Open to both secondary and postsecondary members, this virtual event brings human anatomy 
and physiology to life through the engaging Anatomage platform. 

������� No Anatomage table or tablets? No problem!  Your students can participate from anywhere—no special 
equipment needed. 

괜괝괞괟괠괡괢괧괣괤괥괦 Event Dates: November 19–20 
괘괙괚괛궨궩궪궫궬 Registration & Details: See the attached flyer for the link. 
������� Deadline to Register: November 13, 2025 

Students will explore 3D anatomy models, tackle real-time case studies, and compete for top honors across 
Oklahoma—all while deepening their understanding of the human body in a fun, competitive setting. 

Encourage your students to sign up early—spots fill fast! Let’s make this year’s HOSA Week unforgettable and 
showcase the incredible talent and curiosity of Oklahoma HOSA members! 

Until next time,

Amy Warner, M.Ed
Oklahoma HOSA State Advisor

1500 West Seventh Avenue 
Stillwater, OK 74074-4398 
405.743.6843 

amy.warner@careertech.ok.gov 
www.okcareertech.org

Oklahoma HOSA-Future Health Professionals 
Connect with HOSA: Website | Instagram | Facebook 

LEAD. LEARN. SERVE. INNOVATE. 
The mission of HOSA is to empower HOSA-Future Health Professionals to become leaders in the global health 
community through education, collaboration, and experience. 




